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MEMORANDUM FOR 

FROM 

SUBJECT 

OLC-78-3400/1 
25 September 1978 

Mr. Ray Reardon 
Office of Security 

S. D. Breckinridge 

Agency Employees with the Surn~me 
of Bishop 

Forwarded herewith are the remaining names of 
people who had an employment relationship with the 
Agency who also share the distinction of having the 
last name of Bishop. None of this group were staff 
employees. As this completes it I trust you can 
address the matter immediately. 

Attachment 
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' o3 ' I I Bishop 
c Pseudo~m available 

QU(0427972J 
'nOB : 19 3 7 (?) 

on request 

May 1965-March 1969 - contract employee 
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145 lbs. 
brown eyes 
brown hair 
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~onald Gers~ Bishop 
oCfJ 9 7 2 6 9} 7 8) 

OB : (!6 0~a0 1907 

independent contractor 1956-1971 

1956 
ST?·· 
165 lbs. 
blue eyes 
red hair 
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Bishop 
~~~doonnyyimlaa~vailable on request 

DOB : ~9 Map 1923 
b~ 

contract employee 1961 - never used 
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~nm~nro.---~Bishop 

G_ Aug
0
uqst) 1943 

SOD 1967-1970 

5'6-1/2" 
140 lbs. 
hazel eyes 
brown hair 
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5' 1011 

152 lbs. 
hazel eyes 
brown hair 
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Bishop 
a<f 

Septembei) 1936 




